No. No. FCA-I/Rampury RS/

_ el
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the &7 J ?/'&2/

From: - CCF. Rampur. To :- Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla-1.

Subject: - Diversion of 12,9880 ha of forest land in favour of M/s Gee Cee
Hydro Power Pvt, Ltd, VPO Sarahan Tehsi] Rampur, Distt
Shimla for the construction of Kot Dogri SHEP ( 10 MW) within
the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt Shimla, H.P.

Kindly refer to the Goj observations raised vide letter No.
FP/HP/HYD/42325/2019 dated 31.05.2021 on the subject cited above.

2. The reply to the observations as raised vide letter under reference

~ 1s submitted as under :-

ownership of Govt of Himachal Pradesh and further as per revenue record it is still to

be mutated in the name of HP Forest Department.

This is for favour of information and further nece, sary action at
your end please. Q

v?l C('?«
Chief Conservator of Forests
Rampur Forest Circle, H.P.




